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performed by stuffiing a bullock's hide
with straw, upon whith thoy placo their
garmonts ; then throwing themsalves flat
upon this pile, propel themselvesforwatd
by striking water with their feet.
Jellalabad is distant from Peshawur
about 90 miles ; the road traverses a bor-
ren and hilly country, between two ranges
of mountains, at the greatest clovation is
the Lunpi-Khama Pass ; descending from
this height into a narrow valley the on-
wrance to the Khybur PPass is appraached ;
itis a narrow ravine running in a tortuous
directivn botween steop barren bills ; in
the centure of this pass Is the fort of Ali
Musjid.  Peshawur is situated in a plain, |
15 miles from the Khybur Pass; has an ex-
exfensive bazaar reaching from extremity
of the town to the ather 3 the evirons are
welllaid outin gardens and orchards,which
are very productive in fruits,vegotables,&c

From tho Correspondonce of the Boston Pilot:

PUBLIC INSTETUTIONS OF
MARSEILLES.

The Hotel Dieu is s hospital for the
paor sick, whether Catholic or Protestant,
“The ono is as veadily teceived and ss
Kindly troated as the other.  No newspas
per scribblera or reforming zealots have
yet arisen in Marseilles as in Boston, to
ulk sbout the horrible progress of paupers
ism, and the degrading vice of poverty!
and to recommend that no provision what-
ever bo made for foreign paupers; and
that when sick they should bo left to dio
in their own cheerless hovels, or in some
coroer of the House of Industry out.
houscs. In the Hotel Dieu thero is no
clssification except of disease and degrees
of convelesconce. [t contains st present
about seven hurdred iomates, distributed
ioto various halls or dorrzitories, some of
which ere at least three huadred feet in
length, and fifieen feet in height, and have
s row of beds on each side, about four feet
asunder, with a canopy over each bed,
which gives them a remarkably clean and
comfortable appearance. ‘The nurses are
all Sisters of Charity, whose gervices are
of course gratuitous, and thereforo the|
more zoalously, bumanely, and faithfully:
petformed. You hear no scoldiog, no ane,
gry retorts—indeed, no loud tatking, Sis
lence, order and quit, reign in every part
of this immense building, which is five or
six times 8s large as the House of Indus.
y st South Boston, though its inmates
are not much more nvmerous. ‘The Su-

perintendent of this institution is a priest ;
but do tell our Protestent friends, that he
is, neverthelese, a very gentlemanly, ex-
cclient man.  Ho recoives from Govern-
ment just sufficient for his maintainance,
which is all thata Catholic priest, having
no family, requires. fle is also chaplain
of the iosiitution. Lay persons sre sp-
pointed to mensge the secular affairs.—

The kitchen, wash-room, laundry, store-

105ms for provisions and clothing, bathing-

toome, &c., are all of ample dimensions,
st remarkobly cloan and under the sole
ure of the Sisters. I believe no other

(emales are employed sbout the establish-

meot for any purpose. I wish, fervently,

that the unprejudiced and  lighminded

Ciry Council of Boston, would laco the

joor sick and infirm of the City-Institus

tions under the core ofthe good Sisters.

derteke the task, and whilo thoy zealously
pecfomed their duties, they would be
found by their supatiors to be the most
dociloand obedient officers, Tho sick
are attended by eix physician, who teside
in tha city,

The Hospice de Charite is also s poor
hause, but for those in health and able to
work, It is situated in another part of
tho city. It containo one thousand, men
women and childrea.  Oae hundred and
thirty of the latter are Loys. Tho chapel
is tho Grst building that reets the eye oo
entering the gate, By canductor remarks
od—*The head of this House ia God let
us firsl call on bim. Vo dircctly ca-
tered the chapel, and knelt for a few mi-
nutes in silest adoration before tho Most
Blessed Sactnment. We then entered
the main building, and iuquired for the
Rector, who is alsoa priest snd Chap-
lin of the establishment,  With the
utmost urbanity, he shewcd us all parte
ofthe House, Tho men were at work,
sloeraking, tailoring, carpenteting, &e.
The women, tewing, washing and cook:
ing, and the boys eating their dinnet
The food of all, yousg aud old, is soup,
bread, fruit, and wine and water — for
breakfast, dinner and supper. The boys
lovked fat aod metry, and ate os boys
should ; though in orduer and silence.

The Asylum fo: orphan and deserted
children called here the children of Pro.
vidence, is a noble institution. 1t con-
tains a hundred boys, from niue to ffitcen
yoers of age. They are all under the
kind anid paternsl cure of o religious or-
der, called the Brothers of the Christian
Sciraols, Their wholo time is devoted
during life, tothe instruction of poor chil-
dren, snd 1 am juformed that peaily all
the free schools of France are under their
catr  They live in communities, and
receive a small stipend from governmeut,

just sufficient for their maintainance.~—

The boys at this Assylum were at play,
and sppeared very happy. They wear o
unifurm of datk cloth, with a yellow star
on the left breast. Hence they} are com
monly called “childis2 of the star’’ 1
inspected their writing-books, and was
delighted with tho proficiency they had
made,

In one of the free schools that I visited,
under the care of the same fiiars, were
five hundred Loys and fourteen brothers,
or about thirtysix boys to each master. 1
inquired here what salary they recrived,
and was told fifty francs a month, or
about $9,50—less than the wagss of a
common American sailor—and with this
they must clothe and feed themselves,—
They are nevertheless men of intelligence
and learmng. They open and close the
schools daily, with religtous exercises, and
accompsny the children overy morning fo
some church, wherethey may assist at the
Holy Sacrifice of the altar.

The Asylum for orphan girlsis kept by
the Sisters of Cherity, Thus institution is
faunded for the instruction and protection
of those females who were left orphans in
consequence of the ravages of the cholera
though at preser not limited to those,
Here I saw one hundred and {ifty children,
some of whom are deafand and dumband
rome sre blind.  ‘They attend school daily,
and work stsewing, knittng, &c* The
blind read from hooks with raised letters,
similar to thase used in De. Howe's justly
cclebrated institution at Sonth Bosten.

ltwould be a great eaving of expense,
wd [ em sure the Siste:s would gladly uu-

They have quite a library ol such books.

RECEIPTS FOR THE CATHOLIC.
Guelph—Thomas Heflern, 7s6d
London—H. O'Btien for John Fitzg.-

rald, 83d Rept. 7564,

84Taran!o-—-Messrs. J. P & P. O'Nail,
Richmond—Rev, T. Smith, o account

of Reve P Lamb, 756d.: N. Brown, Esq.
16s.: A R.McDonald, 10s. ¢ JasMurray,

Wni Shea, Peter Cassidy, Thomas\Valsh,

Joseph Quinlan, Wm Hanrahan, James

Manile, John Manning, and Pat Gorman,

cach 7sGd.

Perth—Rev Wm., Dolan, 10s,

CANADA FALLS BOARDING.-HOUSE.
MR. TRUMBLE,
BEGS to acquaint his friends and the

ublig,that his house, the residenco
of the late General Muriay, is now open
for the reception of Ludies and Gentles
men visiting the Falls, who may prefor a
private Boarding-Houso to the bustle of o
Hotel. They can be accommodated by the
weclk, day or month un reasonable terms;
and from the invariable attention paid to
the comfort and convenience of those
who may frequent his house, ho hopes to
merit a share of public patronage.
Ningara, June 22, 1842,
AI:B persons are hereby forbid hare
boring Margaret Cone, a girl of 10
years of age, fair haired and rather stout,
who ran away from Mrs. Hatt, of Dun-
das, in March last ¢ she is supposed to
be in Hamilton. Any imtelligence re-
specting her left at this office, will be
thankfully received by her mother,
ANN CONE.

June 22, 1842.
CARRIAGE TRIMMING.

E. McGIVERN

EGS o inform his friends and the
publicin general, that he has engas
ged & first sate Caninge Trimmer, lately
from New Yurk, snd is now prepared 10
execute all orders in the above line in the
newest styles and on the most moderato
term, at his Shop on Kiog street, second
door from Hughsonstreet, opposite Messra,

Ross & Keanedy’s store-

Hamilton, June 3, 1842

REMOVAL.
Saddle, Harness a—n-d Trunk Factory.

E McGIVERN respectfully snnoun-
®ces to his {riends and the public,
hat he has removed from his old stand
to the new building, opposite to the retail
establishment of Isasc Bachanan & Co.,
on King street. In makiog this announce-
ment to his old {riends,he most respectfully
begs leave to express his grateful thanks
fur past favors, and bupes that unremiiting
attention to business will insure him s
conlinuance,
Hsmilton, Feb. 22, 1849.

Carriage, Coach, and Waggon
PAINTING.
TH E Subscriber begs toirform the
Public, that ho has removed his
Shop from Mrs Scobell’s to  Walion and
Clark’s promises, on York Streer, where
ho continues the Painting and Varnishing
of Carriages, Coaches, Sleighs, Waggens,
or any kind of light Fancy Work. Also,
the manufacture of OIL CLOTH.
Having bad much experience during
his service uader the very best workmen,
he is confident of giving satisfaction.

C. GIROURD.
H{amilton, March 23, 1842.

GIROURD & McKOY’S

ZVIRET SHABRRS!
Near Press's Hotol

BARIHEON-
07 Orders loft at tho Royal Exchango Hote

will bo strictly aitended to,
Harivray, darch, 1842,

o o o emmn

C. K. WHEBSTER,
CHEMIST anwDRUGGIST

King-Street, Hamilton,
B*

GS fto inform tho Inhabitants of
Hawilton and vicinity, that ke bos
commenced Yusiness opposite the Pro-
menade House, aud trusts thut strict ate
tention, together with practical knows
ledgo of the dispensing of Mediciues, to
morit a share of tleir confidence and sups
port.
C. H. W. keeps constantly on hand a
complete assortment of Drugs, Chemicals,
and Patent Medicines, Warranied Geuv-
{ne Imported from England.
The tollowing is a list of Patent Medis
cines receivod direct from the Proprietors
Fahnestock's Vermifuge, Moflat’s Lifo
Piis and Bitters, Sir Astley Couper'a
Pulls, Tomato Pills, Sphon’s Headoche
Reddedy, Taylor’s Balsam Liverwort,
Low and Reeds Pulmonary Balsam, Biis-
tol’s Extract Sarsaparilla, Bristol’s Balsam
Horehound. Southern Tonic for Fever and
Ague, Rowland’s Tonic for Fever and
Ague, Sir James Murray's Fluid  Mag-
nesis, Urquhart’s Fluid Mezaesia, Hay's
Liniment for Piles, Grauville’s Counter
Itritant,Hewe's Nerve and Bone Liniment,
Avuso
Turpentine, Paints, Oils and Colours :——
Copal and Leatier Varnish, Dye-
Woods and Stuffs; Druggists’ Glass-
Ware, Prrfumery, Fancy and ‘Toilet
Articles, Spanish ond Amerizan Cigars,
Soufls, &ec.
Horseand Cattle Medicines of every Des-
cription.
(7> Physician’s prescriptions sad Fas
wily recipes accurately prepared.
N.B. Cousntry Merchants wud Pediers
supplied on reasonable terms,
Hamilton, May, 1842, 38-8m

NFORMATION WANTED of Cath-
avine Gannon, who was heard of bewng
five miles below Kingston about four
months since. Her cousin, John Gae-
non, being in Hamilton, would be thank-
ful for any information concerning her.
Kingston papers will please insest,
Hamilton, May 25, 1942.

EREMIAH O'BRYAN, a boy wwelve
years old, has run away from his poor
widowed mother, living in Guelph. Any
account of him through this paper would,
for his mother’s sake, bo a great charity.
Guelph, May 25, 1842.

TEN DOLLARS BOUNTY.

BLE BODIED MEN OF GOOD
CHARACTFR, have now an op-

portunity of joining the

FInsT t1NCORPORATED BATTALION,

Commanded by Lieut-Colenel Gourlay,

"The period of Service is for 1wo years

(to the 30th of Aprl 1844,) Pay scd

Clothing the sumo as Her Majesty’s Regi-

ments of the Liue, with

FREE RATIONS.

Immediate application to be made ot

the Barracks, H‘;milton.

Hamiltoo. April 30,1842,

SPRING AND SUMMER FASHIONS
For 1842
f.-~E BEEN RECEIVED BY THE SUBSCR:PER
HE ALSO wishes to atquaint his Pa-
trons, thathe has REMOYED 1o
his New Brizk Shop en Svlis Street, a few
yards from Stinson’s coraer, where they
may rely on punctuality and despatch
the manofacture of work entrusied to him.
S. McCURDY.
flamilton, 1st April, 1842,
JUST PUBLISHED

NEW Edition of Mackenvic's MAP

of Hamilten, in Pocket form,—For
s3Jg at Ruthven’s Book Store—Price 7:6d
June 1, 1842,




